December 26, 19£2.

Pacific Tel, & Tel. CJo.,
San Dieze, Cal.

Gent lamen:
Col. Ed Tletcher informs us that it will net be pessible for

te}ephone gaervice to Torrey Pines lodge teo be taken from the
privete line serving Senta Fe Ranch, Del Mar Reserveir and oth-

er interests ever which he has charszs.

Ag it is of vital dnmportance that the Torrey Dines Lodge
have telephone service, we are compelled te urce thst yom
interest yourself tn our behelf, in order thst some means
of providing this service be found. .

e wish te present for your considerstion 2 sugzestien
received by this office te the effect that a line might be
run te the Ledge from the City Tarm. Whether this plan is »
practical er not we have no meens of knoewing.

The Leodge will be formally opened within e short time,
probebly during January of 1923, and lack of telephene
facilities wounld greatly hamper the service which we hepe te
render the public at this peint.

Mr. Merley, superintendenﬁ of parks, the perk commisgsioners
or the execufive secretary will be plessed at any time te meet
you in regard te this metter, in order that this department

| mey ee-eperate with you in the finding of 2 selutien to the

problem confronting us.

Thenking you for your interest in the matter, snd trusting

‘that yeu may find it possible to furnish gervice at Tarrey

Pines Ledge at en early date, we cre,

Very truly yours,
Boerd of Park Coumisaieners,

SAN DIEGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
CALIFORNIA ROOM Executive Secretary‘




